
 
 
 
                     
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

KEY VOCABULARY 

Deutsch English Deutsches Beispiel English Example 
blöd stupid Castingshows sind doch total blöd. But talent shows are really stupid. 

täglich daily Meine Familie sieht täglich fern. My family watches TV daily. 
spannend exciting Ich sehe sehr gern spannende Filme. I really like watching exciting films. 
einkaufen to shop [see tenses] Wir gehen oft zusammen einkaufen. We often go shopping together. 

der Liebesfilm (-e) romantic film Ich möchte einen Liebesfilm sehen. I would like to watch a romantic film. 
sich interessieren für to be interested in Ich interessiere mich nur für Popmusik. I’m only interested in pop music. 

verbessern to improve Ich muss meine Noten verbessern. I must improve my grades. 
die Seifenoper (-n) soap opera Seifenopern kann ich nicht leiden. I can’t stand soap operas. 
die Werbung (-en) advert Es gibt zu viele Werbungen heutzutage. There are too many adverts these days. 

erfolgreich successful Deutsche Komödien sind erfolgreich. German comedies are successful. 
der Abenteuerfilm (-e) adventure film Abenteuerfilme sind schrecklich. Adventure films are terrible. 

weltweit worldwide Der Schauspiler ist weltweit bekannt. The actor is well known worldwide. 
der Krimi (-s) detective drama Am besten sehe ich mir Krimis an. I like watching detective dramas best. 

anfangen to start Das Konzert fängt um 8 Uhr an. The concert starts at 8 o’ clock. 
sich freuen (über) to be happy (about) [see tenses] Ich freue mich über die Tournee. I’m happy about the tour. 

hervorragend excellent, outstanding Das fand ich absolut hervorragend. I found that absolutely outstanding. 
tot dead Diese Schauspielerin ist leider jetzt tot. This actress is unfortunately now dead. 

die Nachrichten the news Die Nachrichten sind immer deprimierend. The news is always depressing. 
verpassen to miss Ich habe meine Lieblingssendung verpasst! I missed my favourite programme! 

die Sendung (-en) programme Zu viele Sendungen sind jetzt langweilig. Too many programmes are now boring. 

KEY VERBS and TENSES 

Verb Past Perfect Present Future Past Imperfect Conditional 

einkaufen 
to shop 

Ich habe letzen 
Samstag eingekauft. 
I (have) shopped last 

Saturday. 

Ich kaufe jedes 
Wochenend ein. 

I shop/am shopping 
every weekend. 

Ich werde öfter 
online einkaufen. 
I will shop online 

more often. 

Ich kaufte damals 
seltern ein. 

I shopped rarely back 
then. 

Ich würde im Internet 
nie einkaufen. 

I would never shop 
online. 

sich freuen (über) 
to be happy about 

Ich habe mich über 
die Party gefreut. 
I was happy about 

the party. 

Ich freue mich über 
die Hauptrolle des 

Films. 
I am happy about 
the lead role of the 

film. 

Ich werde mich über 
das neue Album 

freuen. 
I will be happy 

about the new album. 

Ich freute mich über 
die Tournee meiner 

Lieblingsband. 
I was happy about 

the my favourite 
band’s tour. 

Ich würde mich nie 
über eine Sendung 

freuen. 
I would never be 
happy about a 

programme. 

angucken 
to watch 

Ich habe mir eine 
Quizsendung 
angeguckt. 

I (have) watched a 
quiz show. 

Ich gucke mir einen 
neuen Film an. 

I watch/am 
watching a new film. 

Ich werde mir meine 
Lieblingssportshow 

angucken. 
I will watch my 

favourite sport show. 

Ich guckte mir eine 
Fernsehserie mit 

Freunden an. 
I watched a TV series 

with friends. 

Ich würde mir täglich 
die Nachrichten 

angucken. 
I would watch the 

news daily. 

hören 
to listen (to) 

Ich habe früher nur 
Rockmusik gehört. 

I (have) listened only 
to rock music. 

Ich höre ständig 
Musik. 

I listen/am listening 
to music constantly. 

Ich werde mehr 
Musik hören. 

I will listen to more 
music. 

Ich hörte Rap, als ich 
jung war. 

I listened to rap 
when I was young. 

Ich würde klassische 
Musik hören. 

I would listen to 
classical music. 

3.1 Music, cinema 
and TV 

AIMS 
� Stating information about music, cinema and 

TV 
� Understanding and using separable verbs 
� Understanding and using separable verbs and 

reflexive verbs in the perfect tense 

FANCY PHRASES 
  Mein musikalischer Geschmack My taste in music has changed 
    hat sich mit der Zeit    over the years. 
    geändert.    
Ich sitze wie gebrannt vor dem Fernseher. I sit glued to the television. 
Du musst den Film einfach sehen.   You simply must see the film. 
Ich bin ein(e) echte(r) Stubenhocker(in). I’m a real couch potato. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       
    
    
      
        

KEY GRAMMAR 
Understanding and using separable verbs 
When using separable verbs in the present tense, you  
take off the start of the verb (the “separable prefix”),  
and put it at the end of the clause.  
 
fernsehen (to watch TV) 
• Ich sehe nicht so oft fern. I don’t watch TV so often. 
sich ausruhen (to rest) 
• Ich ruhe mich seltern aus. I rarely rest. 
sich ansehen (to watch) 
• Ich sehe mir Sportshows an. I watch sport shows. 
 
Other common separable verbs include anfangen (to start), 
ausgehen (to go out), and vorschlagen (to suggest). 
 

 
Understanding and using separable verbs in the perfect 
tense 
When using separable verbs in the perfect tense, the verb will 
need to be at the end of the clause and will be a past participle. 
The ge will mostly be in the middle of the past participle! 
 
herausbringen (to release)   herausgebracht (released) 
angucken (to watch)    angeguckt (watched) 
anfangen (to start)     angefangen (started) 
fernsehen (to watch TV)    ferngesehen (watched TV) 
 

• Die Band hat ein neues Studio-Album herausgebracht. 
 The band released a new studio album. 

 
• Ich habe mir den Film ”Hunger Games” angeguckt. 
 I watched the film ”Hunger Games”. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Understanding and using reflexive verbs in the perfect tense 
When using reflexive verbs, remember that: 
 

1. All reflexive verbs take haben  in the perfect tense; and 
2. The reflexive pronoun (e.g. mich, mir, sich, dich etc.) 

immediately follows the conjugation of haben. 
 
Ich habe mir den Film angesehen. I watched the film. 
Das hat mir am besten gefallen.  I enjoyed that bit best of all. 
Der Film hat sich schnell entwickelt. The film developed quickly. 
Sie hat sich danach erholt.   She recovered afterwards. 
Ich habe mich darüber gefreut.  I was happy about it. 
 
 
 
 
 


